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MEMORANDUM
June 18, 2013
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
Via: Rose Krasnow, Acting Planning Director %
From: Henry Mobayeni, Acting Chief W\M
CRIS
Christopher McGovern, GIS Manager @
CRIS
SUBJECT: Request for FY14 Special Appropriation to the Planning Department Operating

Budget for the implementation of the ITPCC GIS Visualization Project

The funding for the special appropriation will come from the ITF (Interagency Technology Fund)
which was approved by the GO committee on June 17, 2013.

The project is the GIS Visualization project proposed and approved by the ITPCC that would
demonstrate a resource for to establish linkages via the GIS portal that expands the public's
ability to visualize and analyze key data elements provided under the County's Open Data
Initiative. It will utilize the MCG HHS Food Inspection open data set which identifies all
Montgomery County Licensed retail food establishments to support a community mapping
application for the Montgomery County Food Council by using a web based cloud application—
ArcGIS Online.
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